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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The City University of New York

COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES

TO: The Academic Senate

FROM: Michael Cesarano, Chairperson

SUBJECT:  Monthly Report
DATE: February 1, 2007

Revisions to Academic Senate Personnel

e The following revisions have been made to the roster of the Academic Senate:

ELECTED MEMBERS

Name Department Description of Revision

Scal, Roland Biology Moved from FACULTY-AT-LARGE back to
ALTERNATES (Faculty-At-Large) due to Dr.
Robert Becker's return from leave.!

Becker, Robert English Returns from leave and assumes his

FACULTY-AT-LARGE seat, which had been
filled during Dr. Becker's leave by ALTERNATE
Dr. Roland Scal .1

seat, or (2) the term expires."

1Bylaws of the Academic Senate, ARTICLE I, Section 2: "...Vacant seats among the faculty members at large shall be filled by the Committee on
Committees, using the top of the list from the most recent election. A seat shall be so filled until (1) the Senator elected thereto is qualified to resume the
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